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Snyder, Jennifer (UTC)

From: Snyder, Jennifer (UTC)
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 1:12 PM
To: Snyder, Jennifer (UTC)
Subject: FW: UTC Courtesy Email: Notice of Intent to Deny Application and Notice of 

Opportunity for Hearing for Sea to Sky Charters, Inc. UTC:0001333
Attachments: TE-141214 Notice of Intent to Deny.pdf

Importance: High

	
From: King, Steve (UTC)  
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 11:33 AM 
To: operations@seatoskycharterabus.com 
Cc: Wyse, Lisa (UTC); Walker, Kippi (UTC) 
Subject: FW: UTC Courtesy Email: Notice of Intent to Deny Application and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing for Sea to 
Sky Charters, Inc. UTC:0001333 
Importance: High 

 
Mr. Howell: As you requested yesterday afternoon, I am forwarding to you the email the UTC Records Center sent you 
on July serving the staff’s notice of intent to deny. Regards, Steve King 
 
From: Snyder, Jennifer [mailto:JSnyder@utc.wa.gov]  
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 11:02 AM 
To: King, Steve (UTC) 
Cc: Wyse, Lisa (UTC) 
Subject: FW: UTC Courtesy Email: Notice of Intent to Deny Application and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing for Sea to 
Sky Charters, Inc. UTC:0001333 
Importance: High 

 

Steve, 

I am forwarding you a copy of the email sent July 16, 2014 to Sea to Sky Charters with the Notice of Intent to Deny 
Application.  This email was sent to operations@seatoskychartersbus.com , which is the email provided in thier application 
June 2, 2014.  The email address they would like a copy sent to is operations@seatoskycharterabus.com, one letter 
different from the original address provided to the UTC. 

Please let me know if I can provide you any other information while Lisa is out. 

Sincerly, 

Jennifer Snyder 
Customer Service Specialist 3 
Records Management 
Utilities and Transportation Commission 
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW 
Olympia, WA 98504 
(360)664‐1260 
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------------------- Original Message ------------------- 
From: Document Service Queue 
Received: 7/16/2014 10:55 AM 
To: Sea to Sky Charters Inc. 
Subject: UTC Courtesy Email: Notice of Intent to Deny Application and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing for Sea to Sky 
Charters, Inc. UTC:0001333 

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC) served the following document(s), regarding Docket 

Number(s)  141214, on 7/16/2014 10:55 AM: 

  

 Notice of Intent to Deny Application and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing for Sea to Sky Charters, 

Inc. 

  

We attach a courtesy copy of the above document(s). Please do not reply to this e-mail. If you have any questions 

regarding this e-mail, please contact the UTC Records Center, at records@utc.wa.gov.  

  
Thank you. 


